CYINALAo1RF 25 [Ke

Peac e K“S il

066 Sepstember 20

IR T U ot T

Skx APs

ot : w&"% 2o\
‘ 13 Januon) 3016
| Pade bt U'J"|'[ g

||u| O TR R R
i ..'u:-dm U thiet o

L1

i

] y bl
J..z T AN S I
{
; '
b "' L “""\n 't“.p'w, A
TSR TR
! S B -llll

[ . '-w-lll,.'. ‘.‘.I‘:,‘J‘l.li'll ('”'t“P"-.',...,‘-..
R .11* ‘i ‘!,.,'IHI i

0y

B R HU!HI i

f@'l s |

Frcd b

[T AR T I.!-n‘,‘l;l I NETE ,"|[:|Hu;| s il

o3le[aeVy

4;4: ik I-\u.b W

1‘Vnit'uu

T RO R

[l |
N A e ‘ | |
|-‘1: 1 ) | |

| |l AR [\'_| -::((;:1 bl
k- dweesty 1)
g | Sprember 2oV

v Vel

thatee bl

\‘”“""3
1
f
r
|
|
I

&kxwﬁsl P




Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 8:54 AM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang'

Cc: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: MV - SKX177S - DOA: 03/09/2017 - MSIG Ref: 528633

Dear Pearllyn,

The market value for SKX 177S is $71k - $74k (EST) as at September 2017.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 3:14 PM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang' <pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV - SKX177S - DOA: 03/09/2017 - MSIG Ref: 528633

Dear Pearllyn,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 September, 2017 3:04 PM
To: 'assignments' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: MV - SKX177S - DOA: 03/09/2017 - MSIG Ref: 528633

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the market value of the above mentioned vehicle.
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 3:14 PM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: MV - SKX177S - DOA: 03/09/2017 - MSIG Ref: 528633

Attachments: pubfunc_ID=EnquireTransferFee.pdf; pubfunc_ID=EnquireRebateBeforeDeReg.pdf

Dear Pearllyn,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Janice, 7/_, 7’ %

Kindly assist.

Best Regards, (w1
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 September, 2017 3:04 PM
To: 'assignments' <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Subject: MV - SKX177S - DOA: 03/09/2017 - MSIG Ref: 528633

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the market value of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Pearllyn Kang (Ms)
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2588 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
M S I G / Team of the Year
2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212 | msig.com.sg & ‘= \e

Atlember of QAT INSURANCE GROUP



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 90638

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SKX1778

Vehicle to be Exported:  No
Intended De-registration ¢ Sep 2017

Date:

Vehicle Make: MAZDA

Vehicle Model: MAZDA2 5-DOOR HATCHBACK 1.5L SP.BEAT
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: P520327008

Chassis No.: JMBDJ2HAAD1100577

Maximum Power Output: 85.0 kW (113 bhp)

Open Market Value: $16,087.00
Original Registration
Date: 14 Jan 2016

First Registration Date: 14 Jan 2016

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $6,087.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry

e 13 Jan 2026

PARF Rebate Amount:  $4,565.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 13 Jan 2026

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $57,301.00

COE Rebate Amount: $47,858.00
Total Rebate Amount: $52,423.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Sep 2017
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Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.

Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.

Best viewed with |E 6.0 SP3 and above. 1024 X 768 resolution
Copyright © 2017 LTA | Privacy Statement | Terms of Use | Disclaimer | Rate the Website | Rate this e-Service

Last updated on 27 Aug 2017 at 01:09 AM
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Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle Type:
Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Chassis No.:
Propellant:
Engine No.:

Engine Capacity:

Maximum Power Output:

Maximum Laden Weight:

Unladen Weight:

Year Of Manufacture:

Original Registration Date:

Lifespan Expiry Date:
COE Category:
Quota Premium :
COE Expiry Date:

Road Tax Expiry Date:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Inspection Due Date:
Intended Transfer Date:

CO2 Emission:

SKX177S

P10 - Passenger Motor Car
No Attachment

Normal

MAZDA

MAZDA2 5-DOOR HATCHBACK 1.5L SP.6EAT

JMEDJ2HAAD1100577
Petrol

P520327008

1496 cc

85.0 kW (113 bhp)
1509 kg

1036 kg

2015

14 Jan 2016

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
$57,301.00

13 Jan 2026

13 Jan 2018

13 Jan 2026

13 Jan 2019

06 Sep 2017

119.00 (g/km)

CEVS Rebate Utilised Amount:$10,000.00

| Textsize + -
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Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Pavyable for fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being

transferred.
Amount Payable

Transfer Fee:

Total Amount Payable:

Amount Before GST
(5%)

11.00

You may print this page for reference.

oK | Print

GST Amount
(S%)

Land Transpor IX‘\UIH:-:'H}'

Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.

Amount After GST
(S%)

11.00

11.00

Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the resuits of the transactions.
Best viewed with |IE 6.0 SP3 and above. 1024 X 768 resolution

Copyright © 2017 LTA | Privacy Statement | Terms of Use | Disclaimer | Rate the Website | Rate this e-Service
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